COMPLAINT

MAIL TO: Judicial Inquiry and Review Commission Post Office Box 367 Richmond, Virginia 23218-0367 Note: The Commission does not accept fax or e-mail complaints.

Name of Judge Hon. Giles Carter Greer

Location of Court 55 W. Church Street, Martinsville, VA 24112/24114-1206

Date of Incident 02/17/2023

Case Name or Number (if known) CR19000009-00

Current Status of Case

Name and telephone number of persons who witnessed the judge's conduct:

Clerks, Deputy Clerk

Description of what the judge said or did that you believe was improper:

He has refused to enforce his own court orders, refused to sanction lawyer Glen Andrew Hall for illegal evidence destruction of evidence, Glen Andrew Hall refusing to comply with court orders. This judge was given evidence in the case that Martinsville Police Chief Rob Fincher admitted evidence was destroyed on April 9, 2019, which violated two Court Orders regarding discovery.

(additional pages may be attached) DO NOT SEND ORIGINAL COURT RECORDS/RECORD WILL NOT BE RETURNED

Name	Daytime
(Please Print Clearly) Brian David Hill	Telephone (276) 790-3505

Address

310 Forest Street, Apt. 2, Martinsville, VA 24112

Brian D. Hill

Signature

Date February 21, 2023

Note: The Commission does not accept unsigned complaints.

All evidence proving judge refused to enforce compliance with court orders is attached.

They can investigate all attached evidence to determine where the judge broke laws.

This Judge violated 18 U.S. Code § 1519, he allowed Martinsville Police Department to destroy evidence after he entered a court order on February 6, 2019, a Order Regarding Discovery. He allowed evidence to be destroyed.

He also was informed that Assistant Public Defender Scott Albrecht had represented Brian David Hill, he pushed for discovery orders in both General District Court and Circuit Court under Hon. Giles Carter Greer. Judge Greer allowed Scott Albrecht to represent Glen Andrew Hall years after he left City of Martinsville and no longer represented Brian David Hill. Years later he was hired by Glen Andrew Hall to be an Assistant Commonwealth's Attorney. I asked the judge to conduct an inquiry because he had a duty to do so since there appears to be a conflict of interest. He ignored the ethics issue here, he ignored the conflict of interest.

Me and my entire family suspect that these are buddies of Judge Greer because of the way he is acting. He is protecting those who violated court orders, he protected those who violated court rules, and he protected those who defrauded his court.

I gave Judge Greer evidence of fraud on the court, he ignored all of it, refused to conduct any inquiries, and he refuses to enforce his own court orders with Glen Andrew Hall.

He knows evidence was illegally destroyed because of statements from Police Chief of Martinsville. He knew pending criminal case litigation happened while evidence was illegally destroyed, in response to multiple court orders. He had a duty to enforce his court orders or they are ineffective and breed anarchy and vigilante type activity. This judge is refusing to enforce the law on all parties. This judge is refusing to enforce the rules on all parties. He has allowed evidence destruction in violation of federal law. 18 U.S. Code § 1519 Obstruction of Justice.

Evidence unorganized is quickly attached. Thank You for your time and attention to investigate this matter.